FARWG 15 017
From: Peter Davis [mailto:peterdavis@bpa.co.uk] 
Sent: 15 June 2015 08:09
To: gary senior <gary.senior@pieuk.co.uk>; neil.jackson@nj-se.co.uk
Subject: RE: Good Practice Guide - Pipeline Slabs
[bookmark: _GoBack]
Generally supported (if picture changed) but I have one question

I know a lot of pipelines that were constructed at a depth of cover of 3ft (0.91m), If I read the guide we cannot not use slabs as the 450backfill, 200 slab and 300 cover equals 950. The only area of compromise (in my view) would be the 300 cover but para 3.2 says “Must”.  Is this what we are saying in the guide or could an operator reduce the 300 cover by 40mm if the cover was only 910mm?

Another thought – have we checked the Should, Shall and Must for clarity in the document?

Peter
[bookmark: _MailEndCompose]
From: gary senior [mailto:gary.senior@pieuk.co.uk] 
Sent: 10 June 2015 08:43
To: Ellis, Roger A EOUKL-ENG/90/01; Pailor, Graeme; 'Barry Dalus'; Grant Rogers; Peter Davis; Stonehewer, Tony; G. Goodfellow; Badesha, Gurvinder; 'Barry.Mackay'
Cc: Nikki Barker
Subject: Good Practice Guide - Pipeline Slabs

Board Members,

Neil has converted the above document from the Penspen UKOPA Slabbing Specification into a good practice guide, see attached (both Word and pdf versions attached).
 
The document is submitted to the Board for approval.
 
Please note that Neil is still looking for a better picture for the front cover.
 
Also, in reformatting the document there have been no alterations to any of the technical requirements which were previously agreed by the RAIWG.

Subject to approval a master template will be created from the document, for future guidance notes.

Regards,

Gary


